From: Vahe Stepanian |

Sent: 10/7/2014 12:42-49 PM
To: Amanda Kirby | ]
Subject: Re: Fw: JE VI Fondation WT to MIT [C]

Attachments: pic23848 gif; pic04231 gif; picOB562.gif; pic11802 gif; SHBRK Scann14100709540 pdf

Classification: Confidential
FYI - got this and verbally confirmed.

Thank wyou,
Vahe

(Embedded image moved to file: pic23B48.g1F)

Vahe Stepanian
Associate | Key Client Partners

Deutsche Bank Securities Inc
Deutsche Asset & Wealth Management
345 Park Avenue - 26th Floor
Mew York, WY 10154-0004

sloomberg: [

All trade execution information contained herein is being provided as an
accommodation at your request in advance of yvour receipt of the official trade
confirmation(s). Additiconal trade detail information available upon reguest.
The terms of the trade(s) may be subject to change prior to settlement, and
therefore the official trade confirmatien(s) and account statements issued by
peutsche Bank shall govern. Deutsche Bank is not responsible for any
discrepancy between the informal execution report and the official trade
confirmation(s) or account statements.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic04231.gif)

From: amanda Kirby/db/dbcom

To: Vahe Stepanian/db/dbcomBDBamericas,

: I .
Date: 10/07/2014 10:21 AM

subject: Fw: JE VI Fondation WT to MIT [C]

Classification: Confidential
vahe -- Please see attached

Best,
Amanda Kirby

(Embedded image moved te file: pic08562.g1F)

CONFIDENTIAL - PURSUANT TO FED. R. CRIM. P. &(e) DB-SDNY-0050861
CONFIDENTIAL SDNY_GM_00197045
EFTA01361650



